Abdul-Wahid Ajeena, M.D.

Experience In Brief:

Over 25 years of orthopedic experience in a wide range of areas including both elective surgical procedures (joint replacement, bankart and rotator cuff repair, etc...), and trauma (IM nailing, platting and various external fixation systems). Operative cases have included a focus on adult disphyseal fractures and intra-articular reconstruction procedures, as well as pediatric conditions including clubfoot, DDH, and various corrective procedures for skeletal deformities.

Education & Training:

1990—1993	Children's Hospital, Harvard Medical School, Boston, MA Clinical Fellowship in Orthopedic Surgery
1983—1985	Western Infirmary, Glasgow University, Glasgow, United Kingdom Masters of Science in Pediatric Orthopedics (MSc)
1979—1983	Joint Residency Program in Orthopedic Surgery, United Kingdom PGY1 Hereford (Oswestry), PGY2-3 Burton (Nottingham), PGY4-5 Glasgow
1975—1977	Orthopedic Residency Program, Medical City, Baghdad, Iraq Residency Training
1965—1971	College of Medicine, University of Baghdad, Baghdad, Iraq Bachelors in Medicine and Surgery (MBChB)
Licensure & Certification:	Active Medical Licenses: Massachusetts, New Hampshire FRCS Eng. Royal College of Surgeons, England 1979 Fellow of British Orthopedic Association.
Employment	
1997—present	Pentucket Orthopedics, Merrimack-Valley Medical Center, Haverhill, MA Orthopedic Surgeon
1993—1997	Department of Orthopedics, Boston City Hospital, Boston, MA

Attending Orthopedic Surgeon and Clinical Instructor Al-Razi Orthopedic Hospital, Kuwait City, Kuwait

Publications

1985—1990

- 1. Ajeena AW, Hall JE, Emans JB. Comparison between Segmental and Non-Segmental Spinal Instrumentation following Kyphectomy in Myelodysplastic Kyphosis. Scoliosis Research Society, Annual Meeting 1992.
- 2. Ajeena AW, Hall JE, Emans JB. Functional outcome of spinal fusion in Myelodysplasia. American Academy of Orthopedic Surgeons, Annual Meeting 1993.
- 3. Ajeena AW, Hall JE. Spinal Stenosis in Children and Adolescents. Pediatric Orthopedic Society of North America, Annual Meeting 1992.
- 4. Ajeena AW, Rosenthal RB, Kasser JR, Hall JE. Functional outcome of spinal fusion in cerebral palsy. American Academy of Cerebral Palsy and Developmental Medicine, Annual Meeting 1994.

References Vita

Available upon request Permanent US resident Fluent in English and Arabic

Orthopedic and Trauma Surgeon